From: Marlborough, Neil <neil.marlborough@woodplc.com>
Sent: 05 February 2019 13:34

To: Wylfa Newydd <Wylfa@pins.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: NACP response to EXQ2

On behalf of the North Anglesey Council’s Partnership, please find here their response to Question
2.14.5 within ExQ?2.

‘ Q2.14.5 ‘ NACP | Q You refer [REP2-337] to the potential for a scheme for
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200 houses at Madyn Farm, Amlwch to be used by
workers. Please provide further details including how
many workers the scheme could accommodate.

Please note that the correct reference to the NACP representation is REP2-337 rather than REP2-
333.

The potential to use the Madyn Farm site for Temporary Worker Accommodation was made by
Horizon in their Stage 2 consultation documents. Full details are provided in in Chapter 17 of the
Stage 2 Main Consultation Document.
https://consultation.horizonnuclearpower.com/download/documents/149

The NACP understand from this information that the proposal was for 200 bedspaces in 50 houses.
However it is important to note that this is not a scheme for which the NACP hold any responsibility.
The scheme was referred to in REP2-337 in the context of the other TWA sites that were being
promoted by Horizon in the consultation stage. The NACP then also referred to the scheme in REP4-
054, following Horizon’s response to REP2-337 (Horizon document REP3-032). This response from
Horizon stated that they were reconsidering the Madyn Farm scheme and NACP’s REP4-054
confirmed our support for this action.

Regards

Neil Marlborough

Technical Director, Planning and EIA

Wood Environmental & Infrastructure Solutions UK
Direct: +44 (0)191 2726334

Mobile: +44 (0)7971 337725
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